OIL & NATURAL GAS CORPORATION LTD.
Office of Head HSE, Nambar-l, Jorhat Asset

Jorhat-785704. Ph: 0376-2707317
Email: rastogi_ak10@ongc.co.in

No. ONGC/ JRT/HSE/FRA Certificate/NRAF Dated: 05.03.2019

From: A KRASTOGI, DGM (P), Head HSE, Jorhat Asset, Assam
To : Nodal Officer, Aranya Bhawan, Panjabari. Guwahati, Assam.
Subject: Clarification regarding NOC for FRA

ONGC has proposed to drill 4 nos. of wells NRDE, NRDF, NRDG and NRDL from existing site of
NRAF. Drilling these wells will not require any extra land. The land from where these 4 no of
wells are to be drilled was handed over to ONGC on 21.02.2007 by Range Forest Officer (copy
enclosed). FRA was not applicable in 2007; therefore, FRA for wells NRDE, NRDH, NRDG and
NRDL is not required.

Submitted for your information please.

AJAY K RASTOGI
DGM (P), Head HSE,
Jorhat Asset, Jorhat

. AJAY K RASTOG!

MDY Haad LIor
DCM(P) Head HSE

ONGC 1I0DUAT oo ACON S

VING, JUNTAT ROOZ 1 AS

Regd. Office: Pandit Deendayal Upadyaya Urja Bhawan,Vasanth Kunj, NewDelhi-110070



